### PHILIPPINE BIDDING DOCUMENTS

# Procurement of GOODS

Government of the Republic of the Philippines Department of Trade and Industry Region 2

Invitation to Bid (IB) No. 2024-002

Provision of Various Fabrication Food Processing Equipment for the Shared Service Facilities in the Provinces of Batanes, Quirino, and Isabela

> Sixth Edition July 2020

## **Table of Contents**

Glossa	ary of Acronyms, Terms, and Abbreviations	3
Sectio	n I. Invitation to Bid	6
Sectio	n II. Instructions to Bidders	21
1.	Scope of Bid	
2.	Funding Information	
3.	Bidding Requirements	
4.	Corrupt, Fraudulent, Collusive, and Coercive Practices	22
5.	Eligible Bidders	22
6.	Origin of Goods	23
7.	Subcontracts	23
8.	Pre-Bid Conference	23
9.	Clarification and Amendment of Bidding Documents	23
10.	Documents comprising the Bid: Eligibility and Technical Components	23
11.	Documents comprising the Bid: Financial Component	24
12.	Bid Prices	24
13.	Bid and Payment Currencies	25
14.	Bid Security	25
15.	Sealing and Marking of Bids	25
16.	Deadline for Submission of Bids	25
17.	Opening and Preliminary Examination of Bids	26
18.	Domestic Preference	26
19.	Detailed Evaluation and Comparison of Bids	26
20.	Post-Qualification	27
21.	Signing of the Contract	27
Sectio	n III. Bid Data Sheet	28
Sectio	n IV. General Conditions of Contract	32
1.	Scope of Contract	33
2.	Advance Payment and Terms of Payment	33
3.	Performance Security	33
4.	Inspection and Tests	33
5.	Warranty	34
6.	Liability of the Supplier	34
Sectio	n V. Special Conditions of Contract	35
	on VI. Schedule of Requirements	
	n VII. Technical Specifications	
	n VIII. Checklist of Technical and Financial Documents	

# Glossary of Acronyms, Terms, and Abbreviations

**ABC** – Approved Budget for the Contract.

**BAC** – Bids and Awards Committee.

**Bid** – A signed offer or proposal to undertake a contract submitted by a bidder in response to and in consonance with the requirements of the bidding documents. Also referred to as *Proposal* and *Tender*. (2016 revised IRR, Section 5[c])

**Bidder** – Refers to a contractor, manufacturer, supplier, distributor and/or consultant who submits a bid in response to the requirements of the Bidding Documents. (2016 revised IRR, Section 5[d])

**Bidding Documents** – The documents issued by the Procuring Entity as the bases for bids, furnishing all information necessary for a prospective bidder to prepare a bid for the Goods, Infrastructure Projects, and/or Consulting Services required by the Procuring Entity. (2016 revised IRR, Section 5[e])

**BIR** – Bureau of Internal Revenue.

**BSP** – Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas.

Consulting Services – Refer to services for Infrastructure Projects and other types of projects or activities of the GOP requiring adequate external technical and professional expertise that are beyond the capability and/or capacity of the GOP to undertake such as, but not limited to: (i) advisory and review services; (ii) pre-investment or feasibility studies; (iii) design; (iv) construction supervision; (v) management and related services; and (vi) other technical services or special studies. (2016 revised IRR, Section 5[i])

**CDA** - Cooperative Development Authority.

**Contract** – Refers to the agreement entered into between the Procuring Entity and the Supplier or Manufacturer or Distributor or Service Provider for procurement of Goods and Services; Contractor for Procurement of Infrastructure Projects; or Consultant or Consulting Firm for Procurement of Consulting Services; as the case may be, as recorded in the Contract Form signed by the parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.

**CIF** – Cost Insurance and Freight.

CIP - Carriage and Insurance Paid.

**CPI** – Consumer Price Index.

**DDP** – Refers to the quoted price of the Goods, which means "delivered duty paid."

**DTI** – Department of Trade and Industry.

EXW - Ex works.

**FCA** – "Free Carrier" shipping point.

**FOB** – "Free on Board" shipping point.

**Foreign-funded Procurement or Foreign-Assisted Project**— Refers to procurement whose funding source is from a foreign government, foreign or international financing institution as specified in the Treaty or International or Executive Agreement. (2016 revised IRR, Section 5[b]).

**Framework Agreement** – Refers to a written agreement between a procuring entity and a supplier or service provider that identifies the terms and conditions, under which specific purchases, otherwise known as "Call-Offs," are made for the duration of the agreement. It is in the nature of an option contract between the procuring entity and the bidder(s) granting the procuring entity the option to either place an order for any of the goods or services identified in the Framework Agreement List or not buy at all, within a minimum period of one (1) year to a maximum period of three (3) years. (GPPB Resolution No. 27-2019)

**GFI** – Government Financial Institution.

**GOCC** – Government-owned and/or –controlled corporation.

Goods – Refer to all items, supplies, materials and general support services, except Consulting Services and Infrastructure Projects, which may be needed in the transaction of public businesses or in the pursuit of any government undertaking, project or activity, whether in the nature of equipment, furniture, stationery, materials for construction, or personal property of any kind, including non-personal or contractual services such as the repair and maintenance of equipment and furniture, as well as trucking, hauling, janitorial, security, and related or analogous services, as well as procurement of materials and supplies provided by the Procuring Entity for such services. The term "related" or "analogous services" shall include, but is not limited to, lease or purchase of office space, media advertisements, health maintenance services, and other services essential to the operation of the Procuring Entity. (2016 revised IRR, Section 5[r])

**GOP** – Government of the Philippines.

**GPPB** – Government Procurement Policy Board.

**INCOTERMS** – International Commercial Terms.

**Infrastructure Projects** – Include the construction, improvement, rehabilitation, demolition, repair, restoration or maintenance of roads and bridges, railways, airports, seaports, communication facilities, civil works components of information technology projects, irrigation, flood control and drainage, water supply, sanitation, sewerage and solid waste management systems, shore protection, energy/power and electrification facilities, national

buildings, school buildings, hospital buildings, and other related construction projects of the government. Also referred to as *civil works or works*. (2016 revised IRR, Section 5[u])

**LGUs** – Local Government Units.

**NFCC** – Net Financial Contracting Capacity.

**NGA** – National Government Agency.

**PhilGEPS** - Philippine Government Electronic Procurement System.

**Procurement Project** – refers to a specific or identified procurement covering goods, infrastructure project or consulting services. A Procurement Project shall be described, detailed, and scheduled in the Project Procurement Management Plan prepared by the agency which shall be consolidated in the procuring entity's Annual Procurement Plan. (GPPB Circular No. 06-2019 dated 17 July 2019)

**PSA** – Philippine Statistics Authority.

**SEC** – Securities and Exchange Commission.

**SLCC** – Single Largest Completed Contract.

**Supplier** – refers to a citizen, or any corporate body or commercial company duly organized and registered under the laws where it is established, habitually established in business and engaged in the manufacture or sale of the merchandise or performance of the general services covered by his bid. (Item 3.8 of GPPB Resolution No. 13-2019, dated 23 May 2019). Supplier as used in these Bidding Documents may likewise refer to a distributor, manufacturer, contractor, or consultant.

**UN** – United Nations.

# Section I. Invitation to Bid



# INVITATION TO BID FOR PROVISION OF VARIOUS FOOD PROCESSING EQUIPMENT FOR THE SHARED SERVICE FACILITIES IN THE PROVINCES OF BATANES, QUIRINO, AND ISABELA

1. The *Department of Trade and Industry Region 2 (DTI Region 2*), through the *General Appropriation Act of 2024* intends to apply the sum of **Eight Million Eight Hundred Seventy-three Thousand Three Hundred Pesos (Php 8,873,300.00)** being the ABC to payments under the contract for the following lots:

Lot	Description	ABC
No.	D '	1 000 000 00
1	Provision of Various Wine Processing Equipment	1,000,000.00
	One (1) unit Diesel-powered Sugarcane Press Machine	
	Three (3) sets Wine Fermenter	
	One (1) unit Wine Bottle Cap Shrinking Machine	
	Two (2) Sets Wine Storage Tank	
	One (1) unit Automatic Wine Filler Machine	
	One (1) Unit Wine Filter Machine	
	One (1) Unit Cork Press Machine	
	One (1) unit Fruit Juice Extractor with Crusher	
	One (1) Unit 2-Door Showcase Chiller	
_	One (1) Set Stainless Steel Working Table	
2	Provision of Various Seaweed Processing Equipment	1,000,000.00
	One (1) Unit Upright Chiller	
	One (1) Unit Stainless Steel Commercial Worktable Freezer	
	One (1) Unit Wet and Dry Grinding Machine	
	One (1) Set Fryer	
	One (1) Set Sealer	
	One (1) Unit Chips Extruder Machine	
	One (1) Unit Noodle Extruder Machine	
	Two (2) Units Food Dehydrator	
	One (1) Unit Automatic Double Chamber Vacuum Sealing Machine	
	One (1) Unit Automatic Form Fill Sealing Machine with Date Coder	
	One (1) Unit Automatic Cup Sealer Machine with Film Plain	
3	Provision fruit and vegetable chiller and heavy-duty platform	500,000.00
	weighing scale	
	Two (2) Units fruit and vegetable chiller	
	One (1) Unit Heavy-duty Digital Platform Weighing Scale	
	One (1) Unit Manual Platform Weighing Scale	
4	Provision of various cacao processing equipment	1,225,000.00
	One (1) Unit Heavy-duty Chocolate Melanger	
	One (1) Unit Stainless Bean Dry Grinder	
	One (1) Unit Colloid Mill Machine	
	One (1) Unit Winnowing Machine	
	One (1) Unit Electric Stainless Baking Oven	
	One (1) Unit Heavy-duty Double Door Chiller	
	One (1) Unit Vacuum Pack	

	T	T
	One (1) Unit Worktop Chiller with Glass Door	
	One (1) Unit Stainless Gas Range	
	One (1) Unit Sieving Machine	
	One (1) Unit Cacao Bean Cutter	
	One (1) Unit Heavy-duty Generator	
5	Provision of various mungbean processing equipment	850,000.00
	One (1) Unit Food Dehydrator	
	One (1) Unit Electric Vegetable Cutter	
	One (1) Unit Hammer Mill (Universal Pulverizer)	
	One (1) Unit Dough Spiral Mixer	
	One (1) Unit Garlic Peeling Machine	
	One (1) Unit Stainless Dough Pressing and Noodle Cutting Machine	
6	Provision of various peanut processing equipment	1,052,000.00
	One (1) Unit Peanut Sheller	
	One (1) Unit Display Cabinet	
	One (1) Unit Oven with Tank	
	One (1) Unit Roaster Machine	
	One (1) Unit Heavy Duty Gas Stove with LPG Tank	
	One (1) Unit Colloid Mill for Peanut Butter	
	One (1) Unit Heavy-duty Double Door Chiller	
7	Provision of various fish processing equipment	630,000.00
	One (1) Unit Kiln-Smoke House	
	One (1) Unit Dehydrator	
	One (1) Set Stainless Tables with Heavy-duty Gas Stove	
	One (1) Unit 3-Door Chest Type Freezer	
8	Provision of various bun production equipment	480,000.00
	One (1) Set Heavy-duty Oven with Cooling Rack and Proofer	
9	Provision of various Ube processing equipment	1,105,000.00
	One (1) Unit Horizontal Pulverizing Machine	
	One (1) Unit Food Dehydrator	
	One (1) Unit Horizontal Pillow Wrap Packing Machine	
	One (1) Unit Electric Steamer	
10	Provision of various coffee cupping tools and equipment	1,031,300.00
	Two (2) sets coffee meters and readers	
	One (1) Unit Coffee Roaster	
	Two (2) sets coffee grinder	
	One (1) set coffee cupping tools and kits	

Bids received in excess of the ABC for each lot shall be automatically rejected at bid opening.

- 2. The *DTI Region 2* now invites bids for the above Procurement Project. Delivery of the Goods is required within the period specified in Section VI. Schedule of Requirements. Bidders should have completed, within **five (5) years** from the date of submission and receipt of bids, a contract similar to the Project. The description of an eligible bidder is contained in the Bidding Documents, particularly, in Section II (Instructions to Bidders).
- 3. Bidding will be conducted through open competitive bidding procedures using a non-discretionary "pass/fail" criterion as specified in the 2016 revised Implementing Rules and Regulations (IRR) of Republic Act (RA) No. 9184.

Bidding is restricted to Filipino citizens/sole proprietorships, partnerships, or organizations with at least sixty percent (60%) interest or outstanding capital stock belonging to citizens of the Philippines, and to citizens or organizations of a country the laws or regulations of which grant similar rights or privileges to Filipino citizens, pursuant to RA No. 5183.

- 4. Prospective Bidders may obtain further information from 13 March 02 April 2024 and inspect the Bidding Documents at the address given below during 08:00 AM to 05:00 PM.
- 5. A complete set of Bidding Documents may be acquired by interested Bidders on 13 March 03 April 2024 from the given address and website(s) and upon payment of the applicable fee for the Bidding Documents, pursuant to the latest Guidelines issued by the GPPB. The Procuring Entity shall allow the bidder to present its proof of payment for the fees in person, or through electronic means.
- 6. The *DTI Region 2* will hold a Pre-Bid Conference on *22 March 2024, 02:00 PM* at *DTI Region 2 Negosyo Center Conference Hall, Carig Sur, Tuguegarao City, Cagayan* and/or through video conferencing *via Zoom*, which shall be open to prospective bidders.

Interested bidders must register through Office Forms at least three (3) calendar days before the date of the pre-bid conference at <a href="https://forms.office.com/r/U6syM5jqQh">https://forms.office.com/r/U6syM5jqQh</a>. Once registration is complete and filled in, the Secretariat will send an acknowledgement receipt on the e-mail address provided. The registration is required for the Secretariat to monitor the persons allowed to enter in the video conference and for records purposes. See <a href="Bidder's Guide">Bidder's Guide</a> for the house rules to be observed and the step-to-step process during the online bidding.

- 7. The *DTI Region 2* adopts the electronic submission of bids in accordance with GPPB Resolution No. 09-2020 through **BAC Resolution No. 03-004** dated 04 March 2021 (Adoption of Guidelines for the Electronic Submission of Bids in Accordance with GPPB Resolution No. 09-2020).
- 8. Bids must be duly received by the BAC Secretariat through: (i) manual submission at the office address indicated below, (ii) online or electronic submission as indicated below, or (iii) both on or before *03 April 2024*, *09:00 AM*. Late bids shall not be accepted.
- 9. All Bids must be accompanied by a bid security in any of the acceptable forms and in the amount stated in **ITB** Clause 14.
- 10. Bid opening shall be on *03 April 2024*, *02:00 PM* at *DTI Region 2 Negosyo Center Conference Hall, Carig Sur, Tuguegarao City, Cagayan* and via *Zoom*. Bids will be opened in the presence of the bidders' representatives who choose to attend the activity.
- 11. The *DTI Region 2* reserves the right to reject any and all bids, declare a failure of bidding, or not award the contract at any time prior to contract award in accordance

with Sections 35.6 and 41 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184, without thereby incurring any liability to the affected bidder or bidders.

12. For further information, please refer to:

**NERISSA MARIZ A. ZALUN** 

**BAC Head Secretariat** 

Administrative and Finance Management Division, DTI R02 #11 Dalan a Pappabalo, Regional Government Center, Carig Sur, Tuguegarao City, Cagayan, 3500 dtir2 BAC@dti.gov.ph (078) 396-0029

13. You may visit the website for downloading of Bidding Documents: *www.dti.gov.ph*Date of Issue: 13 March 2024

(SGD.) WINSTON T. SINGUN
BAC Chairperson

GUIDELINES FOR THE ELECTRONIC SUBMISSION OF BIDS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GPPB RESOLUTION 09 - 2020 (MEASURES FOR THE EFFICIENT CONDUCT OF PROCUREMENT ACTIVITIES DURING A STATE OF CALAMITY, OR IMPLEMENTATION OF COMMUNITY QUARANTINE OR SIMILAR RESTRICTIONS)

#### I. ADVERTISEMENT/POSTING OF INVITATION TO BID

Pre-registration of bidders and/or its representative/s via Google Forms who are interested to join the Department of Trade and Industry Region 2 (DTI R2) procurement activities such as pre-bid conference, and the submission and opening of bids shall be required.

The Secretariat shall post the Invitation to Bid on the following, to wit: (1) PhilGEPS Website, (2) Procuring Entity's Website, and (3) conspicuous places.

#### II. NOTICES

For BAC members/Observers/End-users:

The Secretariat will send notices to the BAC Members and End-user representative via the official e-mail of the BAC Secretariat at <a href="https://docs.ph.">dtir2 BAC@dti.gov.ph</a>. The Secretariat will send Notice to Observers via the official e-mail of the Secretariat at least five (5) calendar days before the date of the procurement stage/activity and ensure receipt thereof. The absence of the observers will not nullify the BAC proceedings: Provided, that they have been duly invited in writing.\(^1\)

#### III. PROCEDURE IN THE PRE-REGISTRATION OF INTERESTED BIDDERS

- 1. Interested bidders must register through Google Forms at least three (3) calendar days before the date of the pre-bid conference by disclosing the following information:
  - a. Bid Identification Number
  - b. Title of the Procurement Project
  - c. Name of Owner/Representative<sup>2</sup>
  - d. Authority to represent the company (Special Power of Attorney (SPA) or Secretary's Certificate)
  - e. Name of the Company (must be PhilGEPS Registered)
  - f. Company address
  - g. E-mail Address
  - h. Contact Number
- 2. Once registration is complete and filled in, the Secretariat will send an acknowledgment receipt on the email address provided by the prospective bidder indicating the date and time of the pre-bid conference. The pre-registration is required for the Secretariat to monitor the persons allowed to enter in the video teleconference and for records purposes. Only those suppliers duly registered shall be allowed to attend the

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Section 13.3, Rule V of the 2016 Revised Implementing Rules and Regulation (RIRR) of R.A. No. 9184

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> The company representative/s must submit a scanned copy of Special Power of Attorney (SPA) or Secretary's Certificate

procurement activities via Zoom. In case there will be more than one (1) representative for each prospective bidder, each representative shall fill out the pre-registration form.

3. The Secretariat shall also provide the **Bidder's Guide** to the prospective bidders to inform them of the house rules to be observed and the step-to-step process during the online bidding.

#### III. PRE-BID CONFERENCE PROPER

- 1. The BAC, with the assistance of the Secretariat, shall conduct the pre-bid conference as specified in **IB paragraph 6**.
- 2. The Secretariat will be the sole administrator of the Zoom and only the appointed person from the Secretariat can allow the entry of the participants in the pre-bid conference and in the subsequent bidding activities. The video conference via Zoom will be recorded and minutes of the meeting will also be prepared.
- 3. Decisions of the BAC amending any provision of the Bidding Documents shall be issued in writing through a Supplemental/Bid Bulletin posted at least seven (7) calendar days before the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids and emailed to all suppliers who registered for the pre-bid conference.<sup>3</sup>

# IV. PROCEDURE FOR THE DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF BIDS, OPENING AND EVALUATION OF BIDS

Per **GPPB Resolution 09-2020**, the GPPB-TSO, for the efficient conduct of all procurement activities, regardless of procurement modality, during a nationally or locally declared State of Calamity:

"ENJOIN PEs to maximize the use of existing rules under RA No. 9184, its IRR and related issuances on the conduct of procurement activities, particularly those meant to streamline, simplify and expedite the conduct of procurement and address the challenges and disruptions brought by calamities and crisis such as the COVID-19 pandemic, such as use of videoconferencing, webcasting and similar technology in the conduct of any of the meetings and determination of quorum by the BAC<sup>15</sup> and use of digital signatures in procurement related documents;<sup>16</sup>

In order to complement these, ALLOW the (i) submission of procurement related documents, except for the submission and receipt of bids, through electronic mail or facsimile subject to the submission of the printed copies as soon as practicable, as determined by the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC); and (ii) use of other forms of digital or electronic signature in all procurement related documents. For this purpose, PEs shall establish their respective internal rules to ensure the security, integrity and authenticity of the documents electronically submitted and the use of digital or electronic signature."

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Section 22.4 of the 2016 RIRR of R.A. 9184

In light of the unavailability of the online bidding facility under the modernized Philippine Government Electronic Procurement System (PhilGEPS), **AUTHORIZED** the online or electronic submission and receipt of bids for procurement modalities where **a two-envelope procedure or sealed price quotation is required.** The BAC shall decide whether to allow the online or electronic submission and receipt of bids based on the PE's procurement needs and capabilities.

Bid submission shall be done through any electronic means available to the PEs, provided that the same:

- a. uses a two-factor security procedure consisting of an archive format compression and password protection to ensure the security, integrity and confidentiality of the bids submitted;
- b. allows access to a password-protected Bidding Documents on opening date and time. The passwords for accessing the file will be disclosed by the Bidders only during the actual bid opening which may be done in person or face-to-face through videoconferencing, webcasting or similar technology; and
- c. capable of **generating an audit trail of transactions** to ensure the security, integrity and authenticity of bid submissions.

For this purpose, the highest official managing the Information Technology - EDP shall issue a Certification describing the electronic system or procedure to be used by the PE for the electronic submission and receipt of bids and a statement that the same is compliant with the foregoing requirements."

#### As such:

- 1. All prospective bidders are enjoined to submit the financial and eligibility requirements in password protected PDF files via the Secretariat's official email address. The bidder will send in a single email containing the two compressed folders (in .ZIP file format) which shall both be password protected.
  - 1.1 The first zip folder shall contain the scanned original copy of the **Legal and Technical Requirements** in a password protected PDF file. Both ZIP folder and PDF file shall be assigned the file name, "DTIR2\_Invitation to Bid No.\_\_\_\_\_\_(Name of Bidder)\_Legal and Technical Documents"

#### Ex. DTIR2\_IB No. 2024-001\_ABC Company\_Legal and Technical Documents

1.2 The second zip folder shall contain the scanned original copy of the **Financial Requirements** in password protected PDF. Both ZIP folder and PDF file shall be assigned the file name, "DTIR2\_Invitation to Bid No.\_\_\_\_\_\_\_(Name of Bidder) Financial Documents".

#### Ex. DTIR2\_IB No. 2024-001\_ABC Company\_Financial Documents

The four (4) passwords shall be unique for each folders and files, respectively.

- 2. Upon receipt before the deadline of the email containing the two (2) compressed folders, the BAC Secretariat shall send an email of acknowledgement receipt and shall generate a Bid receipt page/document which can be saved or printed by the bidder, as proof of the official time of receipt of bids; Late Bids shall not be accepted and shall no longer be included in the opening of bids.
- 3. The Secretariat shall download the files in a DTIR2 issued computer/laptop device so that the audit trail shall be preserved. The Secretariat Head shall designate the official representative of the Secretariat (as administrator) and an alternate who are the only personnel allowed to access the said password protected files for safekeeping and record purposes.
- 4. Should a prospective bidder choose to modify the submitted bid, the following rules shall apply: "Bidders shall send another Bid equally secured, properly identified, and labelled as a "modification" of the one previously submitted. The time indicated in the latest Bid receipt page generated shall be the official time of submission. Bids submitted after the deadline shall not be accepted." (GPPB Resolution 09-2020)

#### Section 26, R.A 9184 (Revised):

"For online or electronic bid submission, where a bidder modifies its Bid, it shall not be allowed to retrieve its original Bid, but shall only be allowed to send another Bid equally secured and properly identified. (GPPB Resolution 09-2020)

In the case of electronic submission, to be labelled as a "modification" of the one previously submitted. The time indicated in the latest Bid receipt page generated shall be the official time of submission. Bids submitted after the deadline shall not be accepted."

5.	In case of modification of bids, the bidder shall use the following file names for the
	folders and files:

- A. "DTIR2\_IB No.\_\_\_\_(Name of Bidder)\_Legal and Technical Documents Modification"
- B. "DTIR2\_IB No.\_\_\_\_(Name of Bidder)\_Financial Documents Modification"

The Secretariat shall record the last document submitted by the prospective bidder as the official document for the opening of bids, provided it is submitted on or before the deadline.

#### V. BID OPENING PROCESS

The BAC shall open the bids immediately after the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids. The time, date, and place of the opening of bids shall be specified in the Bidding Documents.

#### GPPB Resolution No. 09-2020:

For electronic bid submission, the passwords for accessing the Bidding Documents will be disclosed by the Bidders only during the actual bid opening which may be done in person or face-to-face videoconferencing, webcasting or similar technology.

The BAC, with the assistance of the Secretariat and Technical Working Group ("TWG"), shall conduct the bid opening via Zoom. Bidders are encouraged to attend the bid opening online. The passwords for the folders and the files shall be disclosed by the bidders only during the bid opening.

For bidders who are present, the Secretariat will ask the bidder in the chat box of the Zoom video conferencing room for the corresponding password during the bid opening itself. The official representative of the bidder shall respond promptly in the same chat box with the passwords when prompted.

If a bidder is unable to attend the bid opening and his bid is about to be opened, the Secretariat will ask for the passwords via text message to the official representative of the bidder who shall respond promptly with the password. Bidders are given a maximum of five (5) minutes to respond with the password. If the bidder does not respond with the password within five (5) minutes from prompting, the BAC shall move on to the next bid, if any. If there are no other bids to be considered, the Secretariat shall ask again via text message for the password and the BAC shall give the bidder at least another five (5) minutes to respond. If the bidder does not respond within the allotted time, his bid will no longer be considered.

The bidder shall first disclose the password for the first password-protected compressed folder containing the eligibility documents and the Secretariat shall extract the eligibility documents therein. The Secretariat shall upload the said extracted file to Google Drive and share by email an online link to such file to all BAC, Secretariat and TWG Members. After sharing such link, the Secretariat will ask the bidder for the password to the eligibility documents in the same procedure described above.

If the bidder is considered **passed** on the eligibility requirements, together with any other bidders who are considered passed on their eligibility requirements, the second password-protected compressed folder containing the financial documents and the files contained therein shall be opened and shared in the same manner as the passwords of the eligibility documents as described above. **In no case will a bidder disclose the passwords for his financial folder and files prior to being declared eligible based on the evaluation of the eligibility documents.** 

The bidders are given only three attempts to disclose their password per compressed folder and PDF file to open the documents. Should the bidder fail to provide the correct password after the third attempt, their bid will no longer be considered. The Secretariat shall take and print a screenshot of such inquiries and responses to form part of the records and all incidents should be recorded in the minutes.

#### VII. BID EVALUATION

- 1. Only eligible bids shall be evaluated.
- 2. In consideration of the limited access to financial institutions, regulatory and other offices, as well as the implementation of government restrictions on transport and travel, the following alternate documentary requirements shall be acceptable for procurement activities:
  - 2.1 Unnotarized Bid Securing Declaration;
  - 2.2 Expired Business or Mayor's permit with Official Receipt of renewal application, subject to submission of Business or Mayor's permit after award of contract but before payment;

GPPB Resolution No. 09-2020, dated 7 May 2020 page 5 of 17

- 2.3 **Unnotarized Omnibus Sworn Statement** subject to compliance therewith after award of contract **but before payment**; and
- 2.4 **Performance Securing Declaration (PSD)** in lieu of a performance security to guarantee the winning bidder's faithful performance of obligations under the contract, subject to the following:
  - 2.4.1 Similar to the PSD used in Framework Agreement, such declaration shall state, among others, that the winning bidder shall be blacklisted from being qualified to participate in any government procurement activity for one (1) year, in case of first offense or two (2) years, if with prior similar offense, in the event it violates any of the conditions stated in the contract. A copy of the PSD form is attached hereto as Annex "A";
  - 2.4.2. An **unnotarized PSD may be accepted**, subject to submission of a notarized PSD before payment, unless the same is replaced with a performance security in the prescribed form, as stated below; and
  - 2.4.3. The end-user may require the winning bidder to **replace the submitted PSD with a performance security** in any of the prescribed forms under Section 39.2 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184 upon lifting of the State of Calamity, or community quarantine or similar restrictions, as the case may be.
  - 2.4.4. The BAC shall determine or validate the existence of the State of Calamity, or implementation of community quarantine or similar restrictions and may require the submission of documentary proof for this purpose."
- 3. The BAC Secretariat shall record the proceedings and prepare the minutes of the meeting in the conduct of the opening and evaluation of bids.

#### VIII. POST-QUALIFICATION

The BAC, and BAC Secretariat shall conduct post-qualification to verify, validate, and ascertain all statements made and documents submitted by the bidder with the Lowest Calculated Bid/Highest Rated Bid, using non-discretionary criteria, as stated in the Bidding Documents.<sup>4</sup>

#### Rule X, Section 34 of 2016 RIRR of R.A. 9184

- 1. The Lowest Calculated Bid/Highest Rated Bid shall undergo post-qualification in order to determine whether the bidder concerned complies with and is responsive to all the requirements and conditions as specified in the Bidding Documents.
- 2. Within five (5) calendar days from receipt by the bidder of the notice from the BAC that the bidder has the LCB/HRB, the bidder shall submit to the BAC its latest income and business tax returns, and other appropriate licenses and permits required by law and stated in the Bidding Documents.

Failure to submit any of the post-qualification requirements on time, or a finding against the veracity thereof, shall disqualify the bidder for award: Provided, that in the event that a finding against veracity of any of the documents submitted is made, it shall cause for forfeiture of the Bid Security in accordance with Section 69 of this IRR.

The BAC, as it may deem necessary, require the manual submission of the documents submitted by the bidders for proper identification and evaluation.

-

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Section 34.3 of 2016 RIRR or R.A. 9184

# Bidder's Guide for Department of Trade and Industry Region 2 Procurement Activities in Adopting Electronic Submission of Bids (GPPB Resolution No. 09-2020)

#### I. PRE-BID CONFERENCE

**Step 1:** Register by completing the information required in the Office Forms using the link <a href="https://forms.office.com/r/U6syM5jqQh">https://forms.office.com/r/U6syM5jqQh</a>.

Once completed, click Submit and wait for an acknowledgement receipt.

Only those suppliers duly registered shall be allowed to attend. In case there will be more than one (1) representative for each prospective bidder, each representative shall fill out the pre-registration form.

**Step 2:** Join the scheduled Pre-Bid Conference by clicking "Join" in Zoom. Enter the Meeting ID and Password or click the link provided by the Secretariat through e-mail. Please make sure that you allow access to the microphone and the camera.

**Step 3:** Kindly wait for the Secretariat to confirm your entry in the Zoom to participate in the pre-bid conference.

#### II. SUBMISSION OF BIDS

**Step 1.** Scan the original copy of Legal and Technical Requirements and save as PDF assigned with the file name "DTIR2\_Invitation to Bid No.\_\_\_\_\_ (Name of Bidder)\_Legal and Technical Documents".

#### Ex. DTIR2\_IB No. 1234\_ABC Company\_Legal and Technical Documents

Set a password on the PDF file. Save the password-protected PDF file to a ZIP file. Set another password on the ZIP file.

**Step 2.** Scan the original copy of Financial Requirements and save as PDF assigned with the file name "DTIR2\_Invitation to Bid No.\_\_\_\_\_(Name of Bidder)\_Financial Documents".

#### Ex. DTIR2 IB No. 1234 ABC Company Financial Documents

Set a password on the PDF file. Save the password-protected PDF file to a ZIP file. Set another password on the ZIP file.

**Important:** The four (4) passwords shall be unique for each folders and files, respectively. Same passwords for all files are not allowed.

- **Step 3:** Submit your bids to <a href="mailto:dtir2">dtir2</a> BAC@dti.gov.ph on or before the deadline for bid submission.
- **Step 4:** After submission, wait for the acknowledgement by the BAC Secretariat of the (a) receipt of the compressed file (ZIP file) containing the bids (b) proof of the date and time of

receipt of the bid to ensure submission prior to the deadline and c) the invitation with the access link to the video conference of the bid opening with date and time thereof.

**Important:** In case of modification of bids, the original bid submitted shall not be retrieved but a modified bid shall be submitted to the Secretariat using the following file names for the folders and files:

- A. "DTIR2\_IB No.\_\_\_\_ \_(Name of Bidder)\_Legal and Technical Documents\_Modification"
- B. "DTIR2\_IB No.\_\_\_ \_(Name of Bidder)\_Financial Documents\_Modification"

The modification shall be equally secured by passwords, properly identified and submitted on or before the deadline. Late bids shall not be considered in the bid opening.

#### III. OPENING OF BIDS

**Step 1:** Open e-mail and access the link to enter the Zoom or Open Zoom Application, enter the Meeting ID and Password provided by the Secretariat. Make sure that you allow access to the microphone and the camera. Wait for confirmation from the Secretariat to enter the meeting room.

**Step 2:** When prompted, disclose in the chat box the password to the first password protected ZIP folder. Wait for the Secretariat to upload the extracted file to Google drive. Afterwards, the Secretariat will prompt you to disclose the password for the PDF document containing the Legal and Technical Documents. If you are present, the Secretariat will ask in the chat box of the Zoom video conferencing for the corresponding passwords during the bid opening itself.

If you were unable to attend the bid opening or in the online meeting via Zoom, the Secretariat will ask for the passwords via text message to the official representative of the bidder who shall respond promptly with the password. You are given a minimum of five (5) minutes to respond with the password. Should you fail to respond within the allotted time for three (3) attempts, your submitted bid will no longer be considered.

# IN NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHOULD YOU DISCLOSE SUCH PASSWORDS BEFORE THE SCHEDULED BID OPENING.

**Step 3:** Should you be considered **passed** on your eligibility requirements, your second password-protected compressed folder containing the financial documents and the files contained therein shall be opened and shared in the same manner as the passwords of the eligibility documents as described above.

You are given only three attempts to disclose your password per compressed folder and PDF file to open the documents. Should you fail to provide the correct password after the third attempt, your bid will no longer be considered.

# IN NO CASE WILL A BIDDER DISCLOSE THE PASSWORDS FOR HIS FINANCIAL FOLDER AND FILES PRIOR TO BEING DECLARED ELIGIBLE BASED ON THE EVALUATION OF HIS ELIGIBILITY DOCUMENTS.

#### BASIC HOUSE RULES TO BE OBSERVED DURING BAC MEETINGS

- 1. Kindly place your microphone on mute when not speaking.
- 2. Please raise your hand, and wait to be recognized before you speak (remember to toggle off mute).
- 3. Turn on video for confirmation of your identity.
- 4. Meetings will start on time. You are advised to enter the meeting room 30 minutes to resolve technical issues, if any.

For inquiries and other concerns, you may reach the BAC Secretariat through this email address: <u>dtir2 BAC@dti.gov.ph</u> or mobile number at: 0927 859 7958.

#### **BAC SECRETARIAT**

Department of Trade and Industry Region 2

# Section II. Instructions to Bidders

#### 1. Scope of Bid

The Procuring Entity, *DTI Region 2* wishes to receive Bids for the **Provision of Various Fabrication Food Processing Equipment for the Shared Service Facilities in the Provinces of Batanes, Quirino, and Isabela**, with identification number *IB No. 2024-002*.

The Procurement Project (referred to herein as "Project") is composed of *ten* (10) *lots*, the details of which are described in Section VII (Technical Specifications).

#### 2. Funding Information

- 2.1. The GOP through the source of funding as indicated below for Fiscal Year (FY) 2024 in the amount of **Eight Million Eight Hundred Seventy-three Thousand Three Hundred Pesos (Php 8,873,300.00).**
- 2.2. The source of funding is:
  - a. NGA, the General Appropriations Act or Special Appropriations.

#### 3. Bidding Requirements

The Bidding for the Project shall be governed by all the provisions of RA No. 9184 and its 2016 revised IRR, including its Generic Procurement Manuals and associated policies, rules and regulations as the primary source thereof, while the herein clauses shall serve as the secondary source thereof.

Any amendments made to the IRR and other GPPB issuances shall be applicable only to the ongoing posting, advertisement, or **IB** by the BAC through the issuance of a supplemental or bid bulletin.

The Bidder, by the act of submitting its Bid, shall be deemed to have verified and accepted the general requirements of this Project, including other factors that may affect the cost, duration and execution or implementation of the contract, project, or work and examine all instructions, forms, terms, and project requirements in the Bidding Documents.

#### 4. Corrupt, Fraudulent, Collusive, and Coercive Practices

The Procuring Entity, as well as the Bidders and Suppliers, shall observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of the contract. They or through an agent shall not engage in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coercive, and obstructive practices defined under Annex "I" of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184 or other integrity violations in competing for the Project.

#### 5. Eligible Bidders

5.1. Only Bids of Bidders found to be legally, technically, and financially capable will be evaluated.

- 5.2. Foreign ownership limited to those allowed under the rules may participate in this Project.
- 5.3. Pursuant to Section 23.4.1.3 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No.9184, the Bidder shall have an SLCC that is at least one (1) contract similar to the Project the value of which, adjusted to current prices using the PSA's CPI, must be at least equivalent to:
  - a. For the procurement of Non-expendable Supplies and Services: The Bidder must have completed a single contract that is similar to this Project, equivalent to at least fifty percent (50%) of the ABC.
- 5.4. The Bidders shall comply with the eligibility criteria under Section 23.4.1 of the 2016 IRR of RA No. 9184.

#### 6. Origin of Goods

There is no restriction on the origin of goods other than those prohibited by a decision of the UN Security Council taken under Chapter VII of the Charter of the UN, subject to Domestic Preference requirements under **ITB** Clause 18.

#### 7. Subcontracts

The Bidder may subcontract portions of the Project to the extent allowed by the Procuring Entity as stated herein, but in no case more than twenty percent (20%) of the Project.

The Procuring Entity has prescribed that Subcontracting is not allowed.

#### 8. Pre-Bid Conference

The Procuring Entity will hold a pre-bid conference for this Project on the specified date and time and either at its physical address and/or through videoconferencing as indicated in paragraph 6 of the **IB**.

#### 9. Clarification and Amendment of Bidding Documents

Prospective bidders may request for clarification on and/or interpretation of any part of the Bidding Documents. Such requests must be in writing and received by the Procuring Entity, either at its given address or through electronic mail indicated in the **IB**, at least ten (10) calendar days before the deadline set for the submission and receipt of Bids.

#### 10. Documents comprising the Bid: Eligibility and Technical Components

10.1. The first envelope shall contain the eligibility and technical documents of the Bid as specified in **Section VIII** (Checklist of Technical and Financial **Documents**).

- 10.2. The Bidder's SLCC as indicated in **ITB** Clause 5.3 should have been completed within *five* (5) *years* prior to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.
- 10.3. If the eligibility requirements or statements, the bids, and all other documents for submission to the BAC are in foreign language other than English, it must be accompanied by a translation in English, which shall be authenticated by the appropriate Philippine foreign service establishment, post, or the equivalent office having jurisdiction over the foreign bidder's affairs in the Philippines. Similar to the required authentication above, for Contracting Parties to the Apostille Convention, only the translated documents shall be authenticated through an apostille pursuant to GPPB Resolution No. 13-2019 dated 23 May 2019. The English translation shall govern, for purposes of interpretation of the bid.

#### 11. Documents comprising the Bid: Financial Component

- 11.1. The second bid envelope shall contain the financial documents for the Bid as specified in **Section VIII** (Checklist of Technical and Financial Documents).
- 11.2. If the Bidder claims preference as a Domestic Bidder or Domestic Entity, a certification issued by DTI shall be provided by the Bidder in accordance with Section 43.1.3 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184.
- 11.3. Any bid exceeding the ABC indicated in paragraph 1 of the **IB** shall not be accepted.

#### 12. Bid Prices

- 12.1. Prices indicated on the Price Schedule shall be entered separately in the following manner:
  - a. For Goods offered from within the Procuring Entity's country:
    - i. The price of the Goods quoted EXW (ex-works, ex-factory, ex-warehouse, ex-showroom, or off-the-shelf, as applicable);
    - ii. The cost of all customs duties and sales and other taxes already paid or payable;
    - iii. The cost of transportation, insurance, and other costs incidental to delivery of the Goods to their final destination; and
    - iv. The price of other (incidental) services, if any, listed in the **BDS**.
  - b. For Goods offered from abroad:
    - i. Unless otherwise stated in the **BDS**, the price of the Goods shall be quoted delivered duty paid (DDP) with the place of destination in the Philippines as specified in the **BDS**. In quoting the price, the Bidder shall be free to use transportation through carriers

registered in any eligible country. Similarly, the Bidder may obtain insurance services from any eligible source country.

ii. The price of other (incidental) services, if any, as listed in the **BDS**.

#### 13. Bid and Payment Currencies

- 13.1. For Goods that the Bidder will supply from outside the Philippines, the bid prices may be quoted in the local currency or tradeable currency accepted by the BSP at the discretion of the Bidder. However, for purposes of bid evaluation, Bids denominated in foreign currencies, shall be converted to Philippine currency based on the exchange rate as published in the BSP reference rate bulletin on the day of the bid opening.
- 13.2. Payment of the contract price shall be made in:
  - a. Philippine Pesos.

#### 14. Bid Security

- 14.1. The Bidder shall submit a Bid Securing Declaration<sup>5</sup> or any form of Bid Security in the amount indicated in the **BDS**, which shall be not less than the percentage of the ABC in accordance with the schedule in the **BDS**.
- 14.2. The Bid and bid security shall be valid within one hundred twenty (120) calendar days from the opening of bids. Any Bid not accompanied by an acceptable bid security shall be rejected by the Procuring Entity as non-responsive.

#### 15. Sealing and Marking of Bids

Each Bidder shall submit one copy of the first and second components of its Bid.

The Procuring Entity may request additional hard copies and/or electronic copies of the Bid. However, failure of the Bidders to comply with the said request shall not be a ground for disqualification.

If the Procuring Entity allows the submission of bids through online submission or any other electronic means, the Bidder shall submit an electronic copy of its Bid, which must be digitally signed. An electronic copy that cannot be opened or is corrupted shall be considered non-responsive and, thus, automatically disqualified.

#### 16. Deadline for Submission of Bids

The Bidders shall submit on the specified date and time and either at its physical address or through online submission as indicated in paragraph 8 of the **IB**.

#### 17. Opening and Preliminary Examination of Bids

17.1. The BAC shall open the Bids in public at the time, on the date, and at the place specified in paragraph 10 of the **IB**. The Bidders' representatives who are present shall sign a register evidencing their attendance. In case videoconferencing, webcasting or other similar technologies will be used, attendance of participants shall likewise be recorded by the BAC Secretariat.

In case the Bids cannot be opened as scheduled due to justifiable reasons, the rescheduling requirements under Section 29 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184 shall prevail.

17.2. The preliminary examination of bids shall be governed by Section 30 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184.

#### 18. Domestic Preference

The Procuring Entity will grant a margin of preference for the purpose of comparison of Bids in accordance with Section 43.1.2 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184.

#### 19. Detailed Evaluation and Comparison of Bids

- 19.1. The Procuring Entity's BAC shall immediately conduct a detailed evaluation of all Bids rated "passed," using non-discretionary pass/fail criteria. The BAC shall consider the conditions in the evaluation of Bids under Section 32.2 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184.
- 19.2. If the Project allows partial bids, bidders may submit a proposal on any of the lots or items, and evaluation will be undertaken on a per lot or item basis, as the case maybe. In this case, the Bid Security as required by **ITB** Clause 14 shall be submitted for each lot or item separately.
- 19.3. The descriptions of the lots or items shall be indicated in **Section VII** (**Technical Specifications**), although the ABCs of these lots or items are indicated in the **BDS** for purposes of the NFCC computation pursuant to Section 23.4.2.6 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184. The NFCC must be sufficient for the total of the ABCs for all the lots or items participated in by the prospective Bidder.
- 19.4. The Project shall be awarded as follows:
  - Option 2 One Project having several items grouped into several lots, which shall be awarded as separate contracts per lot.
- 19.5. Except for bidders submitting a committed Line of Credit from a Universal or Commercial Bank in lieu of its NFCC computation, all Bids must include the NFCC computation pursuant to Section 23.4.1.4 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184, which must be sufficient for the total of the ABCs for all the lots or items participated in by the prospective Bidder. For bidders submitting the

committed Line of Credit, it must be at least equal to ten percent (10%) of the ABCs for all the lots or items participated in by the prospective Bidder.

#### 20. Post-Qualification

Within a non-extendible period of five (5) calendar days from receipt by the Bidder of the notice from the BAC that it submitted the Lowest Calculated Bid, the Bidder shall submit its latest income and business tax returns filed and paid through the BIR Electronic Filing and Payment System (eFPS) and other appropriate licenses and permits required by law and stated in the **BDS**.

#### 21. Signing of the Contract

The documents required in Section 37.2 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184 shall form part of the Contract. Additional Contract documents are indicated in the **BDS**.

# Section III. Bid Data Sheet

# **Bid Data Sheet**

ITB Clause	
5.3	For this purpose, contracts similar to the Project shall be:  a. Contracts on the provision of food processing equipment both in private and/or government sector;  b. completed within five (5) years prior to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.
12	The price of the Goods shall be quoted DDP <i>Batanes, Quirino, and Isabela, Philippines</i> or the applicable International Commercial Terms (INCOTERMS) for this Project.
14.1	<ul> <li>The bid security shall be in the form of a Bid Securing Declaration, or any of the following forms and amounts:</li> <li>a. The amount of not less two percent (2%) of ABC for each lot, if bid security is in cash, cashier's/manager's check, bank draft/guarantee or irrevocable letter of credit; or</li> <li>b. The amount of not less than <i>five percent (5%) of ABC</i> if bid security is in Surety Bond.</li> </ul>
19.4	The Project will be awarded by lot as described in Annex A.
21	Contract Agreement and Purchase Order/s

#### ANNEX A

No. 1	Provision of Various Wine Processing Equipment One (1) unit Diesel-powered Sugarcane Press Machine Three (3) sets Wine Fermenter One (1) unit Wine Bottle Cap Shrinking Machine	1,000,000.00
	Three (3) sets Wine Fermenter	
	One (1) unit Wine Bottle Cap Shrinking Machine	
	Two (2) Sets Wine Storage Tank	
	One (1) unit Automatic Wine Filler Machine	
	One (1) Unit Wine Filter Machine	
	One (1) Unit Cork Press Machine	
	One (1) unit Fruit Juice Extractor with Crusher	
	One (1) Unit 2-Door Showcase Chiller	
	One (1) Set Stainless Steel Working Table	
2	Provision of Various Seaweed Processing Equipment	1,000,000.00
	One (1) Unit Upright Chiller	
	One (1) Unit Stainless Steel Commercial Worktable Freezer	
	One (1) Unit Wet and Dry Grinding Machine	
	One (1) Set Fryer	
	One (1) Set Sealer	
	One (1) Unit Chips Extruder Machine	
	One (1) Unit Noodle Extruder Machine	
	Two (2) Units Food Dehydrator	
	One (1) Unit Automatic Double Chamber Vacuum Sealing Machine	
	One (1) Unit Automatic Form Fill Sealing Machine with Date Coder	
	One (1) Unit Automatic Cup Sealer Machine with Film Plain	
3	Provision fruit and vegetable chiller and heavy-duty platform	500,000.00
	weighing scale	
	Two (2) Units fruit and vegetable chiller	
	One (1) Unit Heavy-duty Digital Platform Weighing Scale	
4	One (1) Unit Manual Platform Weighing Scale	1 225 000 00
4	Provision of various cacao processing equipment	1,225,000.00
	One (1) Unit Heavy-duty Chocolate Melanger	
	One (1) Unit Stainless Bean Dry Grinder	
	One (1) Unit Colloid Mill Machine	
	One (1) Unit Winnowing Machine	
	One (1) Unit Electric Stainless Baking Oven One (1) Unit Heavy-duty Double Door Chiller	
	One (1) Unit Vacuum Pack	
	One (1) Unit Worktop Chiller with Glass Door	
	One (1) Unit Stainless Gas Range	
	One (1) Unit Sieving Machine	
	One (1) Unit Cacao Bean Cutter	
5	One (1) Unit Heavy-duty Generator  Provision of various mungbean processing equipment	850,000.00
<u> </u>	One (1) Unit Food Dehydrator	050,000.00
	One (1) Unit Electric Vegetable Cutter	
	One (1) Unit Hammer Mill (Universal Pulverizer)	
	One (1) Unit Dough Spiral Mixer	
	One (1) Unit Garlic Peeling Machine	
	One (1) Unit Stainless Dough Pressing and Noodle Cutting Machine	
6	Provision of various peanut processing equipment	1,052,000.00

	One (1) Unit Peanut Sheller	
	One (1) Unit Display Cabinet	
	One (1) Unit Oven with Tank	
	One (1) Unit Roaster Machine	
	One (1) Unit Heavy Duty Gas Stove with LPG Tank	
	One (1) Unit Colloid Mill for Peanut Butter	
	One (1) Unit Heavy-duty Double Door Chiller	
7	Provision of various fish processing equipment	630,000.00
	One (1) Unit Kiln-Smoke House	
	One (1) Unit Dehydrator	
	One (1) Set Stainless Tables with Heavy-duty Gas Stove	
	One (1) Unit 3-Door Chest Type Freezer	
8	Provision of various bun production equipment	480,000.00
	One (1) Set Heavy-duty Oven with Cooling Rack and Proofer	
9	Provision of various Ube processing equipment	1,105,000.00
	One (1) Unit Horizontal Pulverizing Machine	
	One (1) Unit Food Dehydrator	
	One (1) Unit Horizontal Pillow Wrap Packing Machine	
	One (1) Unit Electric Steamer	
10	Provision of various coffee cupping tools and equipment	1,031,300.00
	Two (2) sets coffee meters and readers	
	One (1) Unit Coffee Roaster	
	Two (2) sets coffee grinder	
	One (1) set coffee cupping tools and kits	

# Section IV. General Conditions of Contract

#### 1. Scope of Contract

This Contract shall include all such items, although not specifically mentioned, that can be reasonably inferred as being required for its completion as if such items were expressly mentioned herein. All the provisions of RA No. 9184 and its 2016 revised IRR, including the Generic Procurement Manual, and associated issuances, constitute the primary source for the terms and conditions of the Contract, and thus, applicable in contract implementation. Herein clauses shall serve as the secondary source for the terms and conditions of the Contract.

This is without prejudice to Sections 74.1 and 74.2 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184 allowing the GPPB to amend the IRR, which shall be applied to all procurement activities, the advertisement, posting, or invitation of which were issued after the effectivity of the said amendment.

Additional requirements for the completion of this Contract shall be provided in the **Special Conditions of Contract (SCC).** 

#### 2. Advance Payment and Terms of Payment

- 2.1. Advance payment of the contract amount is provided under Annex "D" of the revised 2016 IRR of RA No. 9184.
- 2.2. The Procuring Entity is allowed to determine the terms of payment on the partial or staggered delivery of the Goods procured, provided such partial payment shall correspond to the value of the goods delivered and accepted in accordance with prevailing accounting and auditing rules and regulations. The terms of payment are indicated in the **SCC**.

#### 3. Performance Security

Within ten (10) calendar days from receipt of the Notice of Award by the Bidder from the Procuring Entity but in no case later than the signing of the Contract by both parties, the successful Bidder shall furnish the performance security in any of the forms prescribed in Section 39 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184

#### 4. Inspection and Tests

The Procuring Entity or its representative shall have the right to inspect and/or to test the Goods to confirm their conformity to the Project specifications at no extra cost to the Procuring Entity in accordance with the Generic Procurement Manual. In addition to tests in the SCC, Section VII (Technical Specifications) shall specify what inspections and/or tests the Procuring Entity requires, and where they are to be conducted. The Procuring Entity shall notify the Supplier in writing, in a timely manner, of the identity of any representatives retained for these purposes.

All reasonable facilities and assistance for the inspection and testing of Goods, including access to drawings and production data, shall be provided by the Supplier to the authorized inspectors at no charge to the Procuring Entity.

#### 5. Warranty

- 5.1 In order to assure that manufacturing defects shall be corrected by the Supplier, a warranty shall be required from the Supplier as provided under Section 62.1 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184.
- 5.2 The Procuring Entity shall promptly notify the Supplier in writing of any claims arising under this warranty. Upon receipt of such notice, the Supplier shall, repair or replace the defective Goods or parts thereof without cost to the Procuring Entity, pursuant to the Generic Procurement Manual.

#### 6. Liability of the Supplier

The Supplier's liability under this Contract shall be as provided by the laws of the Republic of the Philippines.

If the Supplier is a joint venture, all partners to the joint venture shall be jointly and severally liable to the Procuring Entity.

# Section V. Special Conditions of Contract

# **Special Conditions of Contract**

GCC Clause	
1	Delivery and Documents –
	For purposes of the Contract, "EXW," "FOB," "FCA," "CIF," "CIP," "DDP" and other trade terms used to describe the obligations of the parties shall have the meanings assigned to them by the current edition of INCOTERMS published by the International Chamber of Commerce, Paris. The Delivery terms of this Contract shall be as follows:
	For Goods supplied from abroad, the delivery terms applicable to the Contract are DDP delivered in Batanes, Quirino, and Isabela, Philippines. In accordance with INCOTERMS.
	For Goods supplied from within the Philippines, the delivery terms applicable to this Contract are delivered in Batanes, Quirino, and Isabela, Philippines. Risk and title will pass from the Supplier to the Procuring Entity upon receipt and final acceptance of the Goods at their final destination.
	Delivery of the Goods shall be made by the Supplier in accordance with the terms specified in Section VI (Schedule of Requirements).
	For purposes of this Clause the Procuring Entity's Representative at the Project Site is:
	Ms. Liz Minerva Raterta DTI Batanes Provincial Office r02.batanes@dti.gov.ph
	Ms. Joyce Marie Reyno DTI Quirino Provincial Office 0956-326-3968
	Ms. Josabeth Montereal DTI Isabela Provincial Office 0908-305-5068
	Incidental Services –
	The Supplier is required to provide all of the following services, including additional services, if any, specified in Section VI. Schedule of Requirements:
	<ul> <li>a. performance or supervision of on-site assembly and/or start-up of the supplied Goods;</li> <li>b. furnishing of tools required for assembly and/or maintenance of the supplied Goods;</li> </ul>

- c. furnishing of a detailed operations and maintenance manual for each appropriate unit of the supplied Goods;
- d. performance or supervision or maintenance and/or repair of the supplied Goods, for a period of time agreed by the parties, provided that this service shall not relieve the Supplier of any warranty obligations under this Contract; and
- e. training of the Procuring Entity's personnel, at the Supplier's plant and/or on-site, in assembly, start-up, operation, maintenance, and/or repair of the supplied Goods.

The Contract price for the Goods shall include the prices charged by the Supplier for incidental services and shall not exceed the prevailing rates charged to other parties by the Supplier for similar services.

## Spare Parts -

The Supplier is required to provide all of the following materials, notifications, and information pertaining to spare parts manufactured or distributed by the Supplier:

- 1. such spare parts as the Procuring Entity may elect to purchase from the Supplier, provided that this election shall not relieve the Supplier of any warranty obligations under this Contract; and
- 2. in the event of termination of production of the spare parts:
  - i. advance notification to the Procuring Entity of the pending termination, in sufficient time to permit the Procuring Entity to procure needed requirements; and
  - ii. following such termination, furnishing at no cost to the Procuring Entity, the blueprints, drawings, and specifications of the spare parts, if requested.

The spare parts and other components required are listed in **Section VI** (**Schedule of Requirements**) and the costs thereof are included in the contract price.

The Supplier shall carry sufficient inventories to assure ex-stock supply of consumable spare parts or components for the Goods for a period of three times the warranty period.

Spare parts or components shall be supplied as promptly as possible, but in any case, within one (1) month of placing the order.

### Packaging -

The Supplier shall provide such packaging of the Goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in this Contract. The packaging shall be sufficient to withstand, without limitation, rough handling during transit and exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation during transit, and open storage. Packaging case size and weights shall take into consideration, where appropriate, the remoteness of the Goods' final destination and the absence of heavy handling facilities at all points in transit.

The packaging, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the Contract, including additional requirements, if any, specified below, and in any subsequent instructions ordered by the Procuring Entity.

The outer packaging must be clearly marked on at least four (4) sides as follows:

Name of the Procuring Entity
Name of the Supplier
Contract Description
Final Destination
Gross weight
Any special lifting instructions
Any special handling instructions
Any relevant HAZCHEM classifications

A packaging list identifying the contents and quantities of the package is to be placed on an accessible point of the outer packaging if practical. If not practical the packaging list is to be placed inside the outer packaging but outside the secondary packaging.

#### Transportation –

Where the Supplier is required under Contract to deliver the Goods CIF, CIP, or DDP, transport of the Goods to the port of destination or such other named place of destination in the Philippines, as shall be specified in this Contract, shall be arranged and paid for by the Supplier, and the cost thereof shall be included in the Contract Price.

Where the Supplier is required under this Contract to transport the Goods to a specified place of destination within the Philippines, defined as the Project Site, transport to such place of destination in the Philippines, including insurance and storage, as shall be specified in this Contract, shall be arranged by the Supplier, and related costs shall be included in the contract price.

Where the Supplier is required under Contract to deliver the Goods CIF, CIP or DDP, Goods are to be transported on carriers of Philippine registry. In the event that no carrier of Philippine registry is available, Goods may be shipped by a carrier which is not of Philippine registry provided that the Supplier obtains and presents to the Procuring Entity certification to this effect from the nearest Philippine consulate to the port of dispatch. In the event that carriers of Philippine registry are available but their schedule delays the Supplier in its performance of this Contract the period from when the Goods were first ready for shipment and the actual date of shipment the period of delay will be considered force majeure. The Procuring Entity accepts no liability for the damage of Goods during transit other than those prescribed by INCOTERMS for DDP deliveries. In the case of Goods supplied from within the Philippines or supplied by domestic Suppliers risk and title will not be deemed to have passed to the Procuring Entity until their receipt and final acceptance at the final destination. **Intellectual Property Rights –** The Supplier shall indemnify the Procuring Entity against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights arising from use of the Goods or any part thereof. 2.2 The terms of payment shall be as follows: 70% upon delivery; and 30% upon completion of the demonstration/ test run, and training of personnel on machine operation, maintenance, and troubleshooting, and final acceptance of the equipment. The inspections and tests that will be conducted are: to check conformity with 4 the project specifications and functionality (demonstration/test run) of the equipment.

# Section VI. Schedule of Requirements

The delivery schedule expressed as weeks/months stipulates hereafter a delivery date which is the date of delivery to the project site.

Lot Number	Description	Qty.	Total	Delivered, Weeks/Months
1	Provision of Various Wine Processing Equipment	1	1	Within ninety (90) calendar days upon receipt of the Notice to Proceed in Uyugan, Batanes
	One (1) unit Diesel-powered Sugarcane Press Machine	1	1	
	<ul> <li>Three (3) sets Wine Fermenter</li> <li>Each set includes the following:</li> <li>One (1) stainless steel wine fermentation tank with agitator</li> </ul>	3	3	
	<ul><li>Five (5) units secondary fermenter</li><li>One (1) unit alcohol refractometer</li></ul>			
	One (1) unit Wine Bottle Cap Shrinking Machine	1	1	
	Two (2) Sets Wine Storage Tank  Each set includes the following:  Two (2) units of wine storage tank	2	2	
	One (1) unit Automatic Wine Filler Machine	1	1	
	One (1) Unit Wine Filter Machine	1	1	
	One (1) Unit Cork Press Machine	1	1	
	One (1) unit Fruit Juice Extractor with Crusher	1	1	
	One (1) Unit 2-Door Showcase Chiller	1	1	
	One (1) Set Stainless Steel Working Table  Each set includes the following:  Two (2) pieces of stainless working table	1	1	

2	Provision of Various Seaweed Processing Equipment	1	1	Within ninety (90) calendar
	One (1) Unit Upright Chiller	1	1	days upon receipt of the Notice to
	One (1) Unit Stainless Steel Commercial Worktable Freezer	1	1	Proceed in Ivana, Batanes
	One (1) Unit Wet and Dry Grinding Machine	1	1	
	One (1) Set Fryer	1	1	-
	Each set includes the following:			
	<ul> <li>One (1) unit deep fryer with metallic filtering cover</li> <li>One (1) set of gas tank, regulator, and hose</li> </ul>			
	One (1) Set Sealer	1	1	
	Each set includes the following:			
	<ul> <li>One (1) unit nitrogen gas flush band sealer</li> <li>One (1) cylinder nitrogen gas with content</li> </ul>			
	One (1) Unit Chips Extruder Machine	1	1	-
	One (1) Unit Noodle Extruder Machine	1	1	-
	Two (2) Units Food Dehydrator	2	2	-
	One (1) Unit Automatic Double Chamber Vacuum Sealing Machine	1	1	
	One (1) Unit Automatic Form Fill Sealing Machine with Date Coder	1	1	
	One (1) Unit Automatic Cup Sealer Machine with Film Plain	1	1	

3	Provision fruit and vegetable chiller and heavy- duty platform weighing scale	1	1	Within forty- five (45)
	Two (2) Units fruit and vegetable chiller	1	1	upon receipt of the Notice to
	One (1) Unit Heavy-duty Digital Platform Weighing Scale	1	1	Proceed in Ivana, Batanes
	One (1) Unit Manual Platform Weighing Scale	1	1	
4	Provision of various cacao processing equipment	1	1	Within sixty (60) calendar days upon
	One (1) Unit Heavy-duty Chocolate Melanger	1	1	receipt of the Notice to
	One (1) Unit Stainless Bean Dry Grinder	1	1	Proceed at Isabela State University
	One (1) Unit Colloid Mill Machine	1	1	Echague Campus in San Fabian,
	One (1) Unit Winnowing Machine	1	1	Echague, Isabela
	One (1) Unit Electric Stainless Baking Oven	1	1	
	One (1) Unit Heavy-duty Double Door Chiller	1	1	
	One (1) Unit Vacuum Pack	1	1	_
	One (1) Unit Worktop Chiller with Glass Door	1	1	
	One (1) Unit Stainless Gas Range	1	1	-
	One (1) Unit Sieving Machine	1	1	
	One (1) Unit Cacao Bean Cutter	1	1	
	One (1) Unit Heavy-duty Generator	1	1	

5	Provision of various mungbean processing equipment	1	1	Within sixty (60) calendar
	One (1) Unit Food Dehydrator	1	1	days upon receipt of the Notice to
	One (1) Unit Electric Vegetable Cutter	1	1	Proceed in Saranay, Cabatuan,
	One (1) Unit Hammer Mill (Universal Pulverizer)	1	1	Isabela
	One (1) Unit Dough Spiral Mixer	1	1	
	One (1) Unit Garlic Peeling Machine	1	1	_
	One (1) Unit Stainless Dough Pressing and Noodle Cutting Machine	1	1	
6	Provision of various peanut processing equipment	1	1	Within sixty (60) calendar days upon
	One (1) Unit Peanut Sheller	1	1	receipt of the Notice to
	One (1) Unit Display Cabinet	1	1	Proceed in Ambalatungan, Santiago City,
	One (1) Unit Oven with Tank	1	1	Isabela
	One (1) Unit Roaster Machine	1	1	
	One (1) Unit Heavy Duty Gas Stove with LPG Tank	1	1	
	One (1) Unit Colloid Mill for Peanut Butter	1	1	
	One (1) Unit Heavy-duty Double Door Chiller	1	1	
7	Provision of various fish processing equipment	1	1	Within sixty (60) calendar days upon
	One (1) Unit Kiln-Smoke House	1	1	receipt of the Notice to
	One (1) Unit Dehydrator	1	1	Proceed in

	One (1) Set Stainless Tables with Heavy-duty Gas Stove  Each set includes the following:  One (1) unit stainless preparation table with sink  One (1) unit 2-layer stainless working table  One (1) unit heavy duty gas stove with LPG tank	1	1	Burgos, Ramon, Isabela
	One (1) Unit 3-Door Chest Type Freezer	1	1	
8	Provision of various bun production equipment	1	1	Within sixty (60) calendar
	One (1) Set Heavy-duty Oven with Cooling Rack and Proofer  Each set includes the following:  1 heavy-duty oven, 1 cooling rack, 1 proofer	1	1	days upon receipt of the Notice to Proceed in Masaya Centro, San Agustin, Isabela
9	Provision of Ube processing equipment	1	1	Within forty- five (45)
	One (1) Unit Horizontal Pulverizing Machine	1	1	calendar days upon receipt of the Notice to
	One (1) Unit Food Dehydrator	1	1	Proceed at Quirino State University,
	One (1) Unit Horizontal Pillow Wrap Packing Machine	1	1	Diffun, Quirino
	One (1) Unit Electric Steamer	1	1	
10	Provision of coffee cupping tools and equipment			Within forty- five (45) calendar days
	Two (2) sets of coffee meters and readers  Each set includes the following:  one (1) roast color analyzer/reader  one (1) moisture analyzer (green and parchment; ground coffee)	2	2	upon receipt of the Notice to Proceed at Quirino State

• one (1) density meter			University,
• one (1) total dissolved solids (TSD) meter			Diffun, Quirino
• one (1) digital thermometer			
• one (1) digital weighing scale			
One (1) Unit Coffee Roaster	1	1	
Two (2) sets coffee grinder	2	2	
Each set includes the following:			
• one (1) commercial coffee grinder			
• one (1) burr grinder			
• one (1) manual coffee grinder			
One (1) set coffee cupping tools and kits	1	1	
Each set includes the following:			
• two (2) all stainless working table			
• one (1) unit all stainless sink (2 tubs)			
• four (4) unit organizer shelves			
• one (1) unit espresso machine (1 group)			

# Section VII. Technical Specifications

# **Technical Specifications**

Bidders must state here either "Comply" or "Not Comply" against each of the individual parameters of each Specification stating the corresponding performance parameter of the equipment offered. Statements of "Comply" or "Not Comply" must be supported by evidence in a Bidders Bid and cross-referenced to that evidence. Evidence shall be in the form of manufacturer's un-amended sales literature, unconditional statements of specification and compliance issued by the manufacturer, samples, independent test data etc., as appropriate. A statement that is not supported by evidence or is subsequently found to be contradicted by the evidence presented will render the Bid under evaluation liable for rejection. A statement either in the Bidder's statement of compliance or the supporting evidence that is found to be false either during Bid evaluation, post-qualification or the execution of the Contract may be regarded as fraudulent and render the Bidder or supplier liable for prosecution subject to the applicable laws and issuances.

Lot Number	Description	Statement of Compliance
LOT NO.	1	
1	One (1) unit Diesel-powered Sugarcane Press Machine	
	Power: 3 - 3.5 kW or manufacturer's standard	
	Voltage: 220V, 60 Hz	
	Capacity: 500 kg/h	
	Dimension: 500*520*820mm or manufacturer's standard	
	Roller quantity: 3 rollers	
	Material: cast steel	
2	Three (3) sets Wine Fermenter	
	Each set includes the following:	
	One (1) stainless steel wine fermentation tank with agitator Volume Capacity: 50-100L, Voltage: 220V, Power: 0-80 kW, material: SS316L, Volume: 50L~10,000L, advantage: 60-degree conical bottom with two outlets, inner shell: 3mm, mirror polish, SS316L, jacket: 2mm dimple jacket, insulation: PU, 2mm, satin polish, SS316L, motor: ABB, Horizontal, connection type: tri-clamp	
	• Five (5) units secondary fermenter Clear Glass Carboy: 5-gallon capacity with airlock and rubber bung Height: 43 cm Diameter: 23.4 cm Inner Diameter: 3 cm	
	One (1) unit alcohol refractometer	

	Material: ABS	
	Measuring range: 10°C to 30°	
	Brix: 0-40%	
	Alcohol: 0-25%	
	Minimum ratio: 0.2%	
	ATC-automatic temperature compensation	
	•	
3	One (1) unit Wine Bottle Cap Shrinking Machine	
	Voltage: 220V/380V,	
	Power: 5-6 kW or manufacturer's standard,	
	Sealing speed: 15m/min,	
	Suitable bottle height: $\leq$ 400mm,	
	Suitable bottle diameter: $\leq 100$ mm,	
	Machine size: About 1500*500*1270 mm,	
	Suitable Film Material: PP/PET/PVC/POF	
4	Two (2) Sets Wine Storage Tank	
	-	
	Each set includes the following:	
	Two (2) units of wine storage tank	
	Construction - food-grade stainless steel 316L	
	Volume Capacity: 50-60 liters	
	Gasketed sealed tanks: no oxygen permeation during storage	
	Dimension: 69.2 cm (27.2") Height x 35 cm (13.8") Diameter	
	Airlock hole with sealing cap in lid - for storage	
5	One (1) unit Automatic Wine Filler Machine	
3	One (1) unit rationalité wine i mei macinie	
	Rated power: 0.37 kW (with pump),	
	Production capacity: 500-1000 bottles/hour,	
	Bottle Height: 160-350mm,	
	Bottle body diameter: 60-100mm,	
	Bottle opening: Inner diameter≥16mm,	
	Size: 610*550*1050mm	
	Exhaust Pipe: 4 pipes	
6	One (1) Unit Wine Filter Machine	
	Discon Trans. Fulls Dec	
	Driven Type: Fully Pneumatic,	
	Sealing Ring: Silicone Rubber	
	Working Pressure: 0.4MPa,	
	Filter Area: 0.05m <sup>2</sup> ,	
	Filter Material: PP(Polypropylene) Microporous Membrane,	
	Shell Material: food-grade stainless steel 316,	
	Pump Capacity: 0-2.4t/h,	
	Weight: About 35kg or manufacturer's standard	
7	One (1) Unit Cork Press Machine	
	Capacity: 0.1-0.5t,	
	Screw Diameter: 70-80 mm or manufacturer's standard,	
	Screw Juicer Speed: 380 rpm,	
	<del>_</del>	

	Material: food-grade stainless steel 316L,	
	Screen pore size(mm): 0.6 mm,	
	Power: 1.5kW,	
	Dimension: 700*360*900mm	
8	One (1) unit Fruit Juice Extractor with Crusher	
0	One (1) unit Fluit Juice Extractor with Clusher	
	Voltage: 220V	
	Power: 2000 – 2400w or manufacturer's standard	
	Material: food-grade stainless steel 316L	
	Temperature range: 30-100°C	
	Time range: 0-24 h	
	Number of layers: 30	
	Noise: 35-50db	
	Size: 570*460*1360mm or manufacturer's standard	
9	One (1) Unit 2-Door Showcase Chiller	
9	One (1) Onit 2-Door Showcase Chiner	
	Type: 22 cu. ft. Showcase Chiller	
	Capacity: fresh food: 620 liters	
	Defrost system: manual	
	Temperature control: digital	
	No. of fresh food: 6 wire shelves	
	Refrigerator Light: LED	
	Insulation: cyclopentane	
	Power: 220V / 60 Hz	
10	One (1) Set Stainless Steel Working Table	
10	One (1) Set Staimess Steel Working Table	
	Each set includes the following:	
	Lacif set includes the following.	
	Two (2) pieces of stainless working table	
	Made of 18-gauge stainless steel,	
	NSF approved;	
	30"x60" tabletop;	
	galvanized undershelf and plastic adjustable bullet feet;	
	garvanized undersiten and plastic adjustable bunet reet,	
LOT NO	0.2	
1	One (1) He's Hee's lot Obline	
1	One (1) Unit Upright Chiller	
	Type: Shaweese Chiller	
	Type: Showcase Chiller	
	Capacity: 620 liters	
	Defrost System: Manual Temperature Control: Digital	
	Temperature Control: Digital	
	No. of Fresh Food Shelves: 6 wire shelves	
	Refrigerator Light: LED	
	Insulation: Cyclopentane	
	Power Requirements: 220v / 60Hz	
	Net Dimensions (w x H x D) 1220mm x 2020mm x 590mm or	
	manufacturer's standard	
2	One (1) Unit Stainless Steel Commercial Worktable Freezer	
	Type: Fresh-keeping cabinet	
	Temperature range: 2-8 (°C)	
	Power: 246W	
	Voltage frequency: 60 Hz	
	voluge frequency. 00 Hz	

	Size (LWH): 150 cm X 60 cm X80 cm	
3	One (1) Unit Wet and Dry Grinding Machine	
	Item: 150 Type Grinding Machine	
	Voltage: 220V	
	Power: 1500W	
	Capacity: 30-80kg/h	
	Speed: 1400 rpm	
4	Use: Dry and wet grinding One (1) Set Fryer	
	one (1) bet 11yer	
	Each set includes the following:	
	One (1) unit deep fryer with metallic filtering cover	
	Material: Stainless Steel 316	
	Dimension(L*W*H): 616 x 660 x 550 mm	
	Basket size: 240 x 280 x 150 mm,	
	each tank size: 270 x 340 x 320 mm	
	Heating source: LPG (Low pressure: 2500-2800 MPa)	
	2 thermostats temperature range 160~220°C	
	2 tanks can work at different temperatures independently	
	6 heating pipes (each tank 3) providing fast heating	
	16 liters capacity of the 2 tanks (each tank 8)	
	2 oil draining valves convenient for oil replacing	
	One (1) set of gas tank, regulator, and hose	
	50-kg Gas Tank, Large Cylinder, With a High LPG Gas	
	Regulator and LPG Hose (2.5m – 5m)	
	One (1) Set Seelen	
5	One (1) Set Sealer	
	Each set includes the following:	
	One (1) unit nitrogen gas flush band sealer	
	Power Supply: 220V / 60 Hz;	
	Power Consumption: 750W maximum;	
	Sealing Speed; 0-12m/min;	
	Sealing width: 6-12mm;	
	Temperature range: 0-300c;	
	Conveyor Loading; 30-40 kg;	
	One (1) cylinder nitrogen gas with content	
	All Metal Construction	
	Solid State Temperature Control	
	Fully Adjustable to Conveyor: Vertical - 1.25" / Horizontal	
	- 2.625"	
	Compatible with Nitrogen Generator Kit	
	Industrial Grade Nitrogen; Food Grade Nitrogen; High	
	Purity Nitrogen; Ultra High Purity Nitrogen; 50lbs Standard	
	Cylinder	

6	One (1) Unit Chips Extruder Machine
	Capacity: 40-50 kg/h
	Power: 4.5-5.5 kW or manufacturer's standard,
	Dimension: 1300*1200*1100mm or manufacturer's standard
7	One (1) Unit Noodle Extruder Machine
	Capacity: 15-20 kg
	Function: Chopping / Mixing Blade/Molder Hopping Mixing Bin: Automatic feeding and mixing
	Multiple Molder: can disassemble/replace/customize
	Upgrade thick tank: stainless steel twist dragon,
	Size: 400 mm x 580mm x 240 mm
	Voltage: 220V / 60 Hz
	Power (W): 8-10 kW or manufacturer's standard
8	Two (2) Units Food Dehydrator
	Voltage: 220V
	Power: 2000 - 2400 W or manufacturer standard
	Material: food-grade stainless steel 316
	Temperature range: 30-100°C
	Time range: 0-24 h
	Number of layers: 25 – 30 trays
	Noise: 35-50db
9	Size (LWH): 570 x 460 x 1360 mm or manufacturer standard  One (1) Unit Automatic Double Chamber Vacuum Sealing
	Machine
	Power: 900w,
	Voltage: 220V / 60 Hz,
	Heating and Sealing Size: L 400 x W 10 mm,
10	Vacuum Pump rate: 20m³/h One (1) Unit Automatic Form Fill Sealing Machine with Date
10	Coder
	Voltage: 220V, 60Hz
	Rated Power: 650W
	Packing speed: 10-15bags/min (depending on the materials)
	Weighing range: 10-999g (adjustable) Error range: About 2g (depending on the materials)
	Width of membrane (max): 42cm (other size needs to be
	customized)
	Machine size: 63.4cm(L)*70cm(W)*204.2cm(H)
	Machine weight: Approx. 120kg
	Back sealing length: Approx. 300mm
	Horizontal sealing length: Approx. 210mm
	Hopper size: Approx. 32.2*32.2*35.3cm The sealed bag width: Approx. 200mm
	The scaled bag width. Approx. 200mm
11	One (1) Unit Automatic Cup Sealer Machine with Film Plain
	V 1. 220V
	Voltage: 220V
	Power: 500-1000W

	Cup sealing size: 50-250mm (Customizable)	
	Packing speed: 600-800 cups/hour	
	Sealing materials: PP, PE, PET, PS, etc.	
	Working temperature: 0-300°C	
	Air pressure range: 4-8kg/cm <sup>2</sup>	
	Package Size(mm) 880L*700W*850Hmm or manufacturer	
	standard	
	Film Plain: 10 rolls	
LOTAIO		
LOT NO	<b>0.</b> 3	
1	Two (2) Units fruit and vegetable chiller	
_	- · · · (-) - · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	Constant assuments 2.0 A	
	Constant current: 3.9A	
	Input Power: 675 W	
	Power: 12.3 kW/24h	
	Refrigerant: R290 (Propane) or Cyclopentane	
	Size: 1940 x 675 x 1900 mm	
	Volume Capacity: at least 833L	
	Five (5) adjustable layer display with LED display light	
	Display Area: 1.98m	
	Waterproof protection category: IPX64	
	Glass sliding door	
	Bao Voltage/Frequency: 220V/60 Hz	
2	One (1) Unit Heavy-duty Digital Platform Weighing Scale	
	Capacity: minimum of 150 kg	
	Capacity: infilling of 150 kg	
2	One (1) Unit Manual Dietform Weighing Cools	
3	One (1) Unit Manual Platform Weighing Scale	
	Capacity: minimum of 150 kg	
LOT NO	). 4	
LOTINO	• •	
1	One (1) Unit Heavy-duty Chocolate Melanger	
	g	
	Dimension: 20" x 17.5" x 24" or manufacturer's standard	
	Capacity: at least 10 kg per batch	
	Power: 60 Hz, 3 amps, 220V, Single Phase	
	With control panel	
	1HP Motor with adjustable speed controller unit (to control from	
	_	
	0 rpm to 140 rpm)	
	Empty full drum volume: 16" height, 16" deep	
1		
2	One (1) Unit Stainless Bean Dry Grinder	
	one (1) one standed boar bry officer	
	Product material: Cast iron	
	Voltage: 220V, 60Hz	
	Motor power range: 1400-2000W	
	· -	
	Motor speed: at least 2800 r/min	
	Product thickness: 20-80 mesh	
	Wheel Diameter: 15cm	
1	Size (LxWxH): 56 x 32 x 34 cm or manufacturer's standard	
	Zana (Zana za	

3	One (1) Unit Colloid Mill Machine	
	Dimension (LxWxH): 37cm x 37cm x 78 cm	
	Power: 1.1kw	
	Voltage: 220V/50hz	
	Capacity: at least 50 kg per hour	
	Disc diameter: 50mm Grinder mesh: 2- 50 um	
	Speed: 2880 rpm	
	Бреси. 2000 грні	
4	One (1) Unit Winnowing Machine	
	Power: 4kW, 220V, 3 HP	
	Dimensions (LxWxH): 71cm x 34cm x 93 cm or manufacturers'	
	standard	
	Output: 500kg - 1500kg/hr	
	Rotating speed: 1600-5000 rpm	
5	One (1) Unit Electric Stainless Baking Oven	
	Power: 60Hz	
	Net weight 250 kg	
	Qty. of layers/decks: 3	
	Qty of trays: 6pcs (2 trays per layer)	
	Dimension (LxWxH):1210mm x 810mm x1500 mm	
6	One (1) Unit Heavy-duty Double Door Chiller	
	• at least 35.0 cubic feet / 1000 liters volume	
	top mounted compressor	
	R290 Refrigerant	
	• 220 Volts / 60 Hertz compressor	
	• With LED Light (Canopy+inner)1+3	
	With at least ten (10) Adjustable Wire Shelves	
	with auto defrost system	
	with digital temperature control	
	• temperature range adjustable: +5°C to +10°C	
7	One (1) Unit Vacuum Pack	
	• 420 type	
	• Voltage/power: 220V/1600W	
	Vacuum pump: 20L copper core single pump     Seeling Strip Sing (LyW): 42 cm	
	Sealing Strip Size (LxW): 42cm x 8cm     Weight: 75kg or manufacturer standard	
	<ul> <li>Weight: 75kg or manufacturer standard</li> <li>Scope of application: dual use, dry and wet</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Scope of application: dual use, dry and wet</li> <li>Note: Pack 4 bags of 21 * 30 at once</li> </ul>	
	- 11010. 1 ack + bags of 21 30 at office	
8	One (1) Unit Worktop Chiller with Glass Door	
	Capacity: at least 380 liters	
	Temperature: -2 to +10c Ambient temperature, with 43 C cooling	
	system fan	

C 1' D 420XY	
Cooling Power: 420W	
Unit Dimensions (LxWxH): 1800 x 700 x 850 mm or	
manufacturer standard	
Voltage: 240V/50Hz	
Thickness (in/out/door): 0.6/0.7/1.0 mm	
Material: Stainless Steel 304	
- Refrigerant R404 A	
- with Compressor	
- with Digital display	
Container Qty (chocolate molder/separator): 14pcs for 20 ft and	
28 pcs for 40ft	
9 One (1) Unit Stainless Gas Range	
one (1) one stances our range	
Three-burner cooking range	
Size (LxWxH): 150 cm x60 cm x 100 cm	
10 One (1) Unit Sieving Machine	
One (1) Ont Steving Machine	
Contain Charles Martine	
Stainless Sieving Machine	
Power: 750W	
Voltage: 220V/380V, 60Hz	
Material of sieve bucket: 304 stainless steel	
Shape size (LxWxH): 500 mm * 400 mm * 960 mm	
One (1) Unit Cacao Bean Cutter (for bean cutting)	
Dimension (LxWxH): 390mm x 140mm x 70 mm	
12 One (1) Unit Heavy-duty Generator	
Max. out: 10000-15000W /6 0 Hz	
Fuel: Diesel, 15-30L fuel tank capacity	
Noise level: 71 dB (A) @ 7m	
Starting system: Electric	
Run time (appr.) @ 3/4 load: 6 Hrs.	
Engine: 9.4 HP	
Engine type: Single cylinder 4 stroke OHV air-cooled	
LOT NO. 5	
1 One (1) Unit Food Dehydrator	
Voltage: 220V/60Hz	
Power: 6000W	
Capacity: 100kg to 120kg	
Tray Size (LxW): 50cm x 85cm	
No of Trays: at least 28 layers	
Time: 0 to 24 hours, adjustable	
Temperature: 30 to 90 degrees, adjustable	
Tray Material: SUS304 stainless steel	
Body Material: Stainless Steel and Glass Door Design, can see	
dry food directly	
Product Size (LxWxH): 67cm x 88cm x 169cm or manufacturers'	
standard	
2 One (1) Unit Electric Vegetable Cutter	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	U. Caracian de la Car
Function: Cutter into slices, dices and slivers Voltage: 220-240 V / 50-60 Hz	

Fr.		
	Power: 550W	
	Capacity: at least 150 kg/hour	
	Disk Speed: minimum 270 rpm	
	Material: Food Grade SUS304	
	Dimension (LxWxH): 560mm x 290mm x 560mm or	
	manufacturers standard	
	Motor Speed: minimum 1400 rpm	
	included disks: 2mm and 4mm slices;	
	: 5mm round slivers;	
	: 4mm slivers	
	: 10mm cubes	
3	One (1) Unit Hammer Mill (Universal Pulverizer)	
	Mesh Number: 10-180 mesh	
	Production Capacity (kg/h): at least 200 kg per hour	
	Spindle speed (r/min): minimum 4200 r/min	
	Infeed Particle: <30 mm	
	Motor Power (kW): 5.5 (7 HP)	
	Dimensions single (LxWxH): 600mm x 700mm x 1450mm or	
	manufacturers' standard	
	Material: Stainless Steel 304	
	Working Voltage: 220V	
	Working Voltage. 220 V	
4	One (1) Unit Dough Spiral Mixer	
4		
	Voltage: 220V/60 Hz	
	Power: 2.0 kW	
	Volume: at least 30 liters	
	Shaft Speed: minimum250 r/minute	
	Bowl Speed: minimum 25 r/minute	
	Max Flour Quantity: at least 12kg	
5	One (1) Unit Garlic Peeling Machine	
3	One (1) Onit Garne I cening Machine	
	Voltage: 220V/60Hz	
	Power: 0.95 Kw	
	Capacity: at least 100 kg/h	
	Material: Stainless Steel 304	
	Dimensions single (LxWxH): 640mm x 660mm x 1370mm or	
	manufacturers' standard	
	manufacturers standard	
6	One (1) Unit Steinless Dough Drassing and Mondle Cutting	
0	One (1) Unit Stainless Dough Pressing and Noodle Cutting Machine	
	Macinite	
	Voltage: 220 V / 60 Hz	
	Power: 1.5 kW	
	Production Capacity: 60 – 80 kg per hour Material: Stainless Steel 304	
	Noodle width: 240 mm	
	Noodle cutter blade: 2 pieces: 1 pc 3mm wide and 1 pc 5mm wide	
	Dimension (L*W*H): 1000mm x 510mm x 1180mm or	
	manufacturers' standard	

LOT NO	0.6	
1	One (1) Unit Peanut Sheller	
	Dimensions (LxWxH): 1700mm X 850mm X 1390mm Gasoline Engine: 5.5 HP Electric Motor: 2.5 HP Output Capacity: at least 250 kg/hr. Performance criteria: at least 99.77% shelling efficiency and 96.66% shelling recovery	
2	One (1) Unit Display Cabinet	
	Dimensions (LxWxH): 91cm x 40cm x 195cm With full height, stainless steel doors with glass panes 5 Layer Deck With adjustable leveling glides With five removable, adjustable (1.3cm increments) stainless steel shelves	
3	One (1) Unit Oven with Tank	
	Chamber size (LxWxH): 85cm x 140cm x 133cm; Power Source: electric gas fed option; Power: 380V, 60Hz, 14.4kW; With high-quality igniter and fan, ignition speed is fast; With timer, non-sticky, app control, triple glass door, with mechanical control options; Made from stainless steel; With safe glass protection for exceeding temperature Qty of layers/decks: 3 Qty of trays: 6 pcs (2 trays per layer) LPG Tank Cylinder: 11kgs, should conform with applicable Philippine Standards (PNS) LPG Accessories: Hose and regulator, should conform with applicable Philippine Standards (PNS)	
4	One (1) Unit Roaster Machine  Dimension (LxWxH): 1100mm x 400mm x 1100mm Machinery Function: roasting peanut/peeler machine Machinery Capacity: at least 200kg/h Roasting Machine Power: 0.75KW, 380V, 3Phase Motor Power: 2.2kW Heater Power: 4-32kW/8 grades Material: Stainless Steel 304 With at least 98% peeling rate	
5	One (1) Unit Heavy Duty Gas Stove with LPG Tank	
	Dimension (LxWxHxH): 150cm x 60cm x 100cm Gas source: Gas Source: LPG Specification: 3-burner cooking stove	

	LPG Tank Cylinder: 11kgs, should conform with applicable	
	Philippine Standards (PNS)	
	LPG Accessories: Hose and regulator, should conform with	
	applicable Philippine Standards (PNS)	
6	One (1) Unit Colloid Mill for Peanut Butter	
	Motor Speed: 5HP Motor split type	
	Power: 220V/60Hz; 3kW, Single Phase	
	Capacity: 20-25 kilos per batch	
	Rotary Speed: minimum 2800r/min or 0.01-0.2T/h	
	Fineness of grind: 2um	
	Thichess of grind, 2011	
7	One (1) Unit Heavy-duty Double Door Chiller	
	• at least 35.0 cubic feet / 1000 liters volume	
	top mounted compressor	
	R290 Refrigerant	
	• 220 Volts/60 Hertz compressor	
	With LED Light (Canopy+inner)1+3	
	• with at least ten (10) adjustable wire shelves	
	with auto defrost system	
	with digital temperature control	
	• temperature range: +5°c to +10°c	
LOT NO	0.7	
1	One (1) Unit Kiln-Smoke House	
	Dimensions (DxWxH): 60cm x 120cm x 210cm	
	2 Door Single Wall Drying/ Smoking	
	Capacity: at least 50 kg per batch	
	Accessories:	
	1 pc Stainless Steamer, 3 layers, 18 inches diameter	
	·	
	2 pcs Stainless Basin, 60 cm diameter	
2	One (1) Unit Dehydrator	
	Dehydrator, for drawing out moisture of fish	
	Voltage: 220V/60 Hz	
	Power: 6000W	
	Capacity: at least 50 kg	
	Tray size (LxW): 50cm x 85cm	
	No. of Trays: 16	
	Time: 0 to 24 hours, adjustable	
	Temperature: 30 to 90 degrees, adjustable	
	Size (LxWxH): 67cm x 88cm x 169cm or manufacturer's	
	standard	
	Junion G	
3	One (1) Set Stainless Tables with Heavy-duty Gas Stove	
	One (1) Set Stanness Tables with Heavy-duty Gas Stove	
	Fach set includes the following:	
	Each set includes the following:	
	One (1) unit stainless preparation table with sink	
	- One colonia stanness preparation table With Sink	

	Size (LxWxH): 100cm x 50cm x 80cm + 15cm (H)
	Sink Size (LxW): 40cm x 31cm
	Sink Depth: 20cm
	• One (1) unit 2-layer stainless working table
	Size (LxWxH): 180cm x 60cm x 80cm
	Distance of Layers (H): 4cm + 56cm + 5cm + 15cm H
	Distance of Layers (11). Felli + 30cm + 3cm + 13cm 11
	One (1) unit heavy duty gas stove with LPG tank
	Dimension: 150cm L x 60cm W x 85cm H
	Gas Source: LPG
	Gas Specs: 3-burner cooking range
	LPG Tank Cylinder: 11kgs, should conform with applicable
	Philippine Standards (PNS)
	LPG Accessories: Hose and regulator, should conform with
	applicable Philippine Standards (PNS)
4	One (1) Unit 3-Door Chest Type Freezer
"	One (1) Onit 3-2001 Chest Type Picezei
	Capacity, Freezer: at least 820 liters /29 cu. ft
	Defrost System: Manual
	Temperature Control: Mechanical
	Insulation: Cyclopentane
	Power Requirements: 220V/60Hz
	Dual Function: Freezer and Chiller
	- with Fast Freezing mode
	- with key Lock
	- with Roller feet
	- with Frontal Temperature Control
	- with Frontal Drain
	- with Aluminum Inner Lining
	- with 5 wire baskets
	with 5 wife buskets
LOT NO	. 8
1	One (1) Set Heavy-duty Oven with Cooling Rack and Proofer
	Each set includes the following:
	• One (1) unit heavy duty over
	One (1) unit heavy-duty oven  220V, 2 Dock, Single phase
	220V, 2 Deck, Single phase
	low pressure gas fed
	Number of trays: 14 pans, 33 cm x 46 cm (LxW)
	Dimension (LxWxH): 198cm x 106cm x 125cm
	door pull upward
	with electric controls
	One (1) unit cooling rack
	Size(LxWxH): 470mm x 620mm x 1735mm
	Capacity: minimum 15 trays
	Tray size (LxW): 40cm x 60cm Thickness: 0.8mm
	Material: stainless steel 304
	iviateriai. Stainiess steel 304

	<del>,</del>	
	• One (1) unit proofer	
	Size(LxWxH): 700mm x 500mm x 1880mm	
	Capacity: minimum 16 trays	
	Tray Size (LxW): 46cm x 72cm	
	Voltage: 220V / 60Hz Power: 2.6kw	
	Power: 2.6kW	
LOT NO	0.9	
1	One (1) Unit Horizontal Pulverizing Machine	
	2HP	
	Stainless steel	
	Production Capacity (kg / h): 10 to 100	
	Spindle Speed (r / min): 5200	
	Feeding Size (mm): ≤6	
	Grinding Fineness (mesh): 40-180	
	Motor Power (kw): 3.0	
	Dimensions Single (mm): 650* 600 * 1250	
2	One (1) Unit Food Dehydrator	
	W-1/ 220V/COH-	
	Voltage: 220V/60Hz Power: 6000W	
	Capacity: 100kg to 120kg Tray Size (LxW): 50cm x 85cm	
	No of Trays: at least 28 layers	
	Time: 0 to 24 hours, adjustable	
	Temperature: 30 to 90 degrees, adjustable	
	Tray Material: SUS304 stainless steel	
	Body Material: Stainless Steel and Glass Door Design, can see	
	dry food directly	
	Product Size (LxWxH): 67cm x 88cm x 169cm or manufacturers'	
	standard	
3	One (1) Unit Horizontal Pillow Wrap Packing Machine	
	Bag size: L30-150mm; W20-100mm	
	Measuring Range: enough to be placed on the reel	
	Packaging Speed: 20-160bag/min	
	Power: 2.9kw	
	Weight: 500kg or manufacturer's standard	
	Sealing Type: Pillow back seal	
	Inclusions: 2 all stainless working table (68"L x 24"W x 36"H)	
	Packaging material: VM Pet Metalized film roll, Nylon PE, OPP,	
	CPP	
4	One (1) Unit Electric Steamer	
	City Sim Distance Steamer	
	Voltage: 220V	
	Material: Stainless Steel 304 exterior and interior	
	Consumption: 0.7-1 kg/hr.	
	Dimension: 803 x 503 x 1700mm (LWH) or manufacturer's	
	standard	

	No. of Trays: 12-15 pcs
LOT NO	. 10
1	Two (2) sets of coffee meters and readers
	Each set includes the following:
	<ul> <li>one (1) roast color analyzer/reader         Inclusions: NIR photometer, gourmet scale, one-touch quick measuring key, battery, Auto-off power setting,         Warm-up time: 1-2 min         Scale range: 5 – 140 Agtron number         Measuring Storage Capacity: (min.) 200 measurement results sample amount requirement: 15 grams of ground coffee     </li> </ul>
	• one (1) moisture analyzer (green and parchment; ground coffee) inclusion: Internal memory for at least 50,000 results, Realtime clock, Nut/Indicator for correct sample compression, and software for managing data stored in the computer (generating reports, spreadsheets, graphs) temperature range: 32-113°F (0-45°C) Sample amount requirement: 15 grams of ground coffee
	<ul> <li>one (1) density meter         Density: Volumetric mass density         sample amount requirement: 155 mL of water and 20-50         grams of ground coffee         Battery: 18650 Replaceable, rechargeable lithium battery         Charging interface: Micro USB interface         DC 5V 0.5A     </li> </ul>
	one (1) total dissolved solids (TSD) meter     Temperature range: 15-40 °C     Instrument resolution: 0.00001nD     Temperature resolution: 0.01°C     Sample volume: 0.3ml     Measuring time: less than 2 sec. (typical)     Power: 2x AAA     Display: 2-line, 24 characters LCD with back light
	• one (1) digital thermometer Range: -20 - 120 ° C Unit: ° C / ° F Battery: Disposable CR2032 3V, 210mAh Powered By: 2 x AAA battery Size: 76*76*26mm LCD: 64.5*33.5mm
	one (1) digital weighing scale Inclusions: rechargeable battery, silicone protective pad, protective cover/weighing tray

	W-i-1-in- 2000-
	Weighing capacity – 2000g Accuracy – 0.1g
	Accuracy – 0.1g
2	One (1) Unit Coffee Roaster
	Capacity: 100-500g
	Batch Capacity: 100g~600g/batch
	Roasting Output: 2~3kg/hour
	Heating Source: complete electric
	Heating Method: Semi-fire semi-hot air roasting
	Control Panel: touch screen control
	Electricity Consumption: 2.5kw/hour
	Voltage: AC 110/220V 50/60Hz
	Roasting Time: 5-10 minutes/drum(after preheat)
	Temperature Range: 0-300°C adjustable
	Drum Material: Heat-resistant double layers 304 food grade
	stainless steel
	Cooling Time: 1-2 minutes Heating Power: 2.4Km
	Heating Power: 2.4Kw Total Power: 2.5Kw
	Machine Dimension(W*D*H): 50*30*58cm or manufacturer's
	standard
	Accessories Maintenance Tool Box*1, Allen Wrench Set*1,
	Cleaning Brusher*1, Data Logger USB Cable*1, User Manual*1
	3
3	Two (2) sets coffee grinder
	Each set includes the following:
	one (1) commercial coffee grinder
	Construction Materials: stainless steel housing, stainless steel
	conical burrs.
	Capacity: 450g Coffee Bean Capacity
	Settings: 60 precise grind settings
	15 Bar Pump: Dual 15 bar pumps allow simultaneous milk
	texturing and espresso extraction.
	Power: 165 Watts
	Dimensions (HxWxL): 15.5" x 6.0" x 8.5"
	Voltage: 220-240 Volts
	• one (1) burr grinder
	Power:100W
	Voltage: 220V~240V/50~60Hz
	Storage Capacity: 300g Weight: 3.6kg
	Crushing speed:120g/min
	Crashing speed.120g/illin
	one (1) manual coffee grinder
	Capacity 25g beans
	Stainless steel burrs
4	One (1) set coffee cupping tools and kits
	Each set includes the following:
	Each set includes the following:
L	

	• two (2) all stainless working table Height- 3ft
	Top: 3ft x 6ft
	• one (1) unit all stainless sink (2 tubs) Height- 3ft
	Top: 2ft x 5ft
	• four (4) unit organizer shelves
	4 Layer; Heavy Duty Dimensions 180x120x40 angle metal
	one (1) unit espresso machine (1 group)     Construction Materials: brushed stainless steel exterior and
	dual boiler Capacity: Water Tank Capacity: 2.5L
	Settings: manual or automatic, single & double shot,
	personalized temperature Pump: Dual pumps allow simultaneous milk texturing and
	espresso extraction Power: 1800 Watts
	Dimensions (HxWxL): 14.7" x 14.1" x 14.6" Voltage: 220-240 Volts.
	TERMS AND CONDITIONS:
1	Supply, delivery, and installation of the equipment must be completed within the period specified in Section VI. Schedule of Requirements.
2	Conduct demonstration/test run upon delivery, and training of personnel on machine operation, maintenance and troubleshooting.
3	Provision of warranty minimum of 3 months for expendable and 12 months for non-expendable.
4	In case of machine/equipment breakdown, provide sufficient supply of appropriate parts and local technician for the whole duration of the contract or warranty period as specified in Section V. Special Conditions of the Contract.
5	The schedule of payment is specified in Section V. Special Conditions of the Contract under Clause 2.2 of
	the General Condition of the Contract.
6	Ensure availability of after sales services and prompt response of not more than 5 working days from the date of notice of need.
I	

7	Provide detailed manuals, hand-outs and other information materials (in Engligh Language) for each equipment and machinery.	
---	---	--

# Section VIII. Checklist of Technical and Financial Documents

# **Checklist of Technical and Financial Documents**

#### I. TECHNICAL COMPONENT ENVELOPE

## Class "A" Documents Legal Documents Valid PhilGEPS Registration Certificate (Platinum Membership) (all pages) $\square$ (a) in accordance with Section 8.5.2 of the IRR; **Technical Documents** Statement of the prospective bidder of all its ongoing government and private $\bigcap$ (b) contracts, including contracts awarded but not yet started, if any, whether similar or not similar in nature and complexity to the contract to be bid; and Statement of the bidder's Single Largest Completed Contract (SLCC) similar (c) to the contract to be bid, except under conditions provided for in Sections 23.4.1.3 and 23.4.2.4 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184, within the relevant period as provided in the Bidding Documents; and Original copy of Bid Security. If in the form of a Surety Bond, submit also a $\prod$ (d) certification issued by the Insurance Commission or Original copy of Notarized Bid Securing Declaration; and Conformity with the Technical Specifications, which may include (e) production/delivery schedule, manpower requirements, and/or aftersales/parts, if applicable; and Original duly signed Omnibus Sworn Statement (OSS) and if applicable, $\prod$ (f) Original Notarized Secretary's Certificate in case of a corporation, partnership, or cooperative; or Original Special Power of Attorney of all members of the joint venture giving full power and authority to its officer to sign the OSS and do acts to represent the Bidder. Financial Documents The prospective bidder's computation of Net Financial Contracting Capacity $\bigcap$ (g) (NFCC) or A committed Line of Credit from a Universal or Commercial Bank in lieu of its NFCC computation. Class "B" Documents If applicable, a duly signed joint venture agreement (JVA) in case the joint (h) venture is already in existence or duly notarized statements from all the potential joint venture partners stating that they will enter into and abide by the provisions of the JVA in the instance that the bid is successful. II. FINANCIAL COMPONENT ENVELOPE Original of duly signed and accomplished Financial Bid Form; and (i) Original of duly signed and accomplished Price Schedule(s). (i)Other documentary requirements under RA No. 9184 (as applicable) [For foreign bidders claiming by reason of their country's extension of reciprocal rights to Filipinos | Certification from the relevant government

office of their country stating that Filipinos are allowed to participate in

(l)	government procurement activities for the same item or product. Certification from the DTI if the Bidder claims preference as a Domestic Bidder or Domestic Entity.
-----	--

